
From: John Donaghy <jdonaghy@igc.org>
Subject: Re: Albert's Father

Date: 13 May 2007 12:44:03 GMT+00:00
To: Samuel Minter <abulsme@abulsme.com>

Samuel
I don’t have any information. Are there birth certificates of Albert Donaghy that give his father’s name?
Also, there is one other piece of information on my grandfather Albert. He had a greenhouse next to their home on
Chelwynde Avenue. (I have an old photo of it.) Also, while going through stuff I think I ran across a business card.
If I find it, I’ll scan it for you. It seems that he sold plants. I remember all this because the house I grew up in had
a very small yard; supposedly my father chose it because he was tired of doing yard and plant work!
Good luck in the research.
Jack
-- 
John Donaghy
2321 Baker St.
Ames, IA 50014-7307
    515/292-5699 (home)
    515/292-3810 (work)
    515/292-3841 (fax)
        jdonaghy@igc.org

From: Samuel Minter <abulsme@abulsme.com>
Date: Sun, 13 May 2007 07:39:42 +0000
To: John Donaghy <jdonaghy@igc.org>
Subject: Albert's Father

On the Albert Donaghy page I currently have this note:

"There is nothing in the packet of material I have from Leslie May Donaghy <http://wiki.abulsme.com/Leslie_May_Donaghy>
or that I can find elsewhere (so far) that explicitly gives Albert Donaghy's father. However, there is a lot of information on James
Donaghy <http://wiki.abulsme.com/index.php?title=James_Donaghy&action=edit> but very little on James Donaghy's
brothers. I have found census records for two Albert Donaghy's in Pennsylvania at the right time period. One appears to be a child
of James Donaghy, of which there is tons of information in the family materials here. The other is a child of John Donaghy, which I
believe is one of James' brothers, although I haven't yet posted any information I have on that generation. Given all of the above, I
am going to make the reasonable assumption based on the information I have that James Donaghy is indeed Albert's father."

Do you have any information that would confirm that James is your Great Grandfather?

Given the fact that I have all sorts of info in what Leslie sent me about James, and not about any other Donaghy's
of that generation, I think it is a more than reasonable assumption, but it would be nice if I had something that
explicitly said that.  :-)

 

--

Samuel Minter

http://wiki.abulsme.com/Leslie_May_Donaghy
http://wiki.abulsme.com/index.php?title=James_Donaghy&action=edit
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